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BY THE BOARD: 

On August 21, 2018, pursuant to N.J.S.A. 48:2-21 and N.J.A.C. 14:1-5.12, Atlantic City Electric 
Company ("ACE" or "Company"), a public utility of the State of New Jersey subject to the 
jurisdiction of the New Jersey Board of Public Utilities ("Board"), filed a petition for approval of 
an increase in its current base rates for electric service of approximately $116.5 million, 
including Sales and Use Tax ("SUT"), to be effective for electric service provided on or after 
September 21, 2018. 

The Company also requested a return on equity of 10.10%. According to the petition, the 
primary reason for the requested increase is that the Company's current base rates do not: (i) 
provide sufficient operating revenues to reflect increased investment in the Company's rate 
base, meet operating expenses, taxes, and fixed charges, and maintain its financial viability; 
and (ii) provide an opportunity to earn a reasonable rate of return on the fair value of the 
Company's property. 

In its petition, ACE sought authority from the Board to: (i) increase rates and charges for electric 
. service that would result from the proposed amendments to the Company's tariff; (ii) create a 
regulatory asset to record the costs to achieve merger synergy savings and to amortize those 
costs over a five (5) year period; (iii) incorporate the results of its Cost of Service Study and 
consider the unitized rate of return for. each customer rate class in the allocation of overall 
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revenue requirements among rate classes; and (iv) modify certain charges, including monthly 
customer charges, and update its tariff for certain tariff modifications. 

Additionally, the Company requested that the Board: (i) not adopt an alternative rate design filed 
using the Peak and Average Coincident Peak method, as required by the Board in the Order 
issued in· connection with Docket No. ER0302011 O; (ii) approve ACE's proposed revenue 
decoupling mechanism; and (iii) approve the use of its depreciation rates· based on the 
Company's depreciation·study. 

The Company sought to implement its proposed rates to become effective for service rendered 
on or after September 21, 2018, but in no event after May 21, 2019. By Order dated September 
17, 2018, the Board issued an Order suspending the proposed rate increase until January 21, 

· 2019, and on January 19, 2019, the Board further suspended the implementation of rates until 
May 21, 2019. 

On October 3, 2018, this matter was transmitted to the Office of Administrative Law ("OAL") as a 
contested case and was assigned to Administrative Law Judge ("ALJ") Tricia M. Caliguire for 
consideration and hearing. A telephonic pre-hearing conference was held by ALJ Caliguire on 
November 1, 2018. On December 17, 2018, a Pre-Hearing Order and Procedural Schedule 
were issued. 

By Order dated October 29, 2018, ALJ Caliguire granted Wal-Mart Stores, East, LP and Sam's 
East, Inc. ("Walmart") and Govia Holdings Corporation ("Govia") intervener status. By Order 
dated November 14, 2018, ALJ Caliguire granted Public Service Electric and Gas Company 
("PSE&G") participant status. 

On November 19, 2018, ACE updated its petition to include nine (9) months of actual data and 
three (3) months of estimated data. The requested rate increase was modified to $129.9 million 
(including SUT). On February 14, 2019, ACE further updated the petition, including revised 
schedules demonstrating the Company's actual results for the twelve (12) month test year. The 
February 2019 Update reflected a revenue requirement of $138.92 million (including SUT). 

Two public hearings were held in Mays Landing, New Jersey on January 8, 2019, at 3:30 p.m. 
and 5:30 p.m., with ALJ Caliguire presiding. Several members of the public attended, including 
various New Jersey companies and organizations, and spoke in favor of the petition. All 
comments were transcribed by the Court reporter and are part of the record. The Board did not 
receive any written comments with regard to the petition. ·· 

STIPULATION 

After discovery and comprehensive settlement discussions, on February 28, 2019, the 
Company, Rate Counsel, Board Staff, Wal-Mart, Govia (collectively, "Signatory Parties") 
reached a stipulation of settlement ("Stipulation"), 1 the key elements of which are as follows: 

1. For the purposes of this proceeding only, the Signatory Parties agree that the 
Company's rate base is deemed to be $1,494,595,608 with a test year ending on 
December 31, 2018. The Signatory Parties further agree that this rate base amount 

1 Although summarized in this Order, the detailed terms of the Stipulation control, subject to the findings 
and conclusions of the Order. 
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does not reflect any particular ratemaking adjustment proposed by any Signatory Party 
for incorporation into the overall revenue requirement calculation. 

2. The Signatory Parties agree that, for the purposes of resolving this proceeding, the 
Company shall have an overall rate of return of 7.08 percent, which is based on a capital 
structure consisting of 49.94 percent equity with a cost rate of 9.60 percent, and 50.06 
percent long-term debt with a cost rate of 4.58 percent. 

3. The Signatory Parties stipulate that a revenue increase for the Company of $70 million 
(exclusive of SUT, or $74,637,500 inclusive of SUT) is an appropriate resolution of this 
matter and is just and reasonable. 

4. The Signatory Parties acknowledge that the stipulated revenue increase reflects 
consideration of a consolidated income tax adjustment. 

5. The Signatory Parties agree and recommend that the Board should autliorize the 
Company to implement new rates, based upon an increase in distribution base rate 
revenues of $70 million (exclusive of SUT). The Signatory Parties agree that this 
increase in base rate revenues should be implemented as indicated on the proof of 
revenues and rate design schedules, attached as Exhibit A to the Stipulation, 
implementing the terms of this Stipulation. Final tariff pages implementing these rates 
will be submitted upon Board approval of the Stipulation. The tariff pages will reflect a 
change in the monthly customer charge for Rate Schedule RS (residential service) from 
$4.80 to $5.77 (inclusive of SUT}. Based on the rate design in Exhibit A attached to the 
Stipulation, the overall annual average monthly impact of this rate change on the total bill 
for a typical residential customer using 679 kWh per month is $7.34 or 6.12 percent 
(inclusive of SUT). This agreement on rate design is for settlement purposes only and 
does not indicate Board Staff's or Rate Counsel's agreement to the Company's 
functionalization, classification, and allocation of costs or to the Company's cost of 
service methodology presented in its petition and testimonies filed in this matter. 

6. The Signatory Parties agree and recommend that the Board approve the Company's 
tariff for electric service which has been revised to include changes to Rate Schedule 
RUE, Residential ·underground Extensions, as well as to reflect the terms of the 
Stipulation. The Signatory Parties further acknowledge that the Company will be 
required to file a complete conformed tariff upon the Board's final resolution of this 
proceeding. 

7. The Company will continue to comply with the requirement ordered by the Board in BPU 
Docket No. ER0302011 O to file the Company's base rate requests including an 
alternative distribution rate design based on a Cost of Service Study Using a Peak and 

·- ·· Average Coincident Peak method. 

8. The Signatory Parties acknowledge that the rate design proposed in the Stipulation will 
result in no increase to Rate Schedule TGS-Transmission General Service. 

9. The Company agrees to withdraw without prejudice its request to implement a revenue 
decoupling mechanism. 

10. By an Order dated October 29, 2018, in BPU Docket Nos. AX18010001 and 
ER18030241, the Board directed the Company to address any remaining liability related 
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to the Tax Cuts and Jobs Act of 2017 ("TCJA") in this base rate case proceeding. 
Consistent with this requirement, ACE will provide one-time bill credits aggregating to 
$3,976,121 as shown on Schedule (JCZ-S)-16. This amount represents all remaining 
TCJA liability for the period July 1, 2018 through September 30, 2018, and excess 
deferred income tax flow back for the period January 1, 2018 through September 30, 
2018 related to non-property items that were not included in the $6,155,946 TCJA 
liability approved by the Board and previously refunded to customers. The remaining 
TCJA liability of $3,976,121 will be refunded to customers through one-time bill credits to 
be issued within 60 days after the effective date of the Board's Order approving the 
Stipulation of Settlement. The estimated bill credit for a typical residential customer is 
approximately $5.11 (inclusive of SUT). 

11. As required in the Company's 2012 base rate case (BPU Docket No. ER12121071), the 
Company filed a depreciation study in this proceeding, which has been reviewed by the 
Parties. Set out in Exhibit B attached to the Stipulation is the schedule of depreciation 
rates agreed to in this proceeding. Effective January 2019, the Company also agrees to 
eliminate the use of "first- in, first-out" ("FIFO") for retirements in which the vintage year 
of the retired asset is not known, and to use mortality curves in lieu of FIFO for 
retirements in which the vintage year is not known. The Company agrees that regarding 
the calculation of Net Salvage depreciation rates in this proceeding, cost of removal was 
allocated based on 16% of the capitalized costs. 

12. The Signatory Parties acknowledge that in BPU Docket No. EM14060581 (the "Exelon 
Merger") the Company agreed to continue its existing Reliability Improvement Program 
("RIP") through 2021, and to spend a minimum of 90% of the aggregate forecasted RIP 
budget through 2021.2 The Signatory Parties agree that accelerated reliability spending 
under the RIP should be reduced and phased out. As a result of the discussions in this 
proceeding, the Company agrees to conclude the RIP as of December 31, 2021, and to 
spend $75.8 million on RIP investments during the period 2019 through 2021. The 
Signatory Parties agree that, once ACE has spent $75.8 million on RIP investments, it 
will have satisfied its RIP commitment iri the Exelon Merger. For the remaining term of 
the RIP, the Signatory Parties also agree that the Company shall be relieved of its RIP 
quarterly reporting requirement and instead shall report semi-annually on RIP progress 
and spending during a Customer Service Improvement Plan ("CSIP") meeting. 

13. The Company reaffirms its commitment to work to reduce cust0mer complaints to an 
annual level of 1,500 or less. As a demonstration of its commitment to this initiative, 
ACE will engage an outside expert to assist the Company in preparing a plan to reduce 
the number of customer complaints and customer disconnections for non-payment, and 
to increase enrollments in payment assistance programs. ACE will provide the plan to 
Board Staff and Rate Counsel within six months of the effective date of the Board's 
Order approving the Stipulation. The Company will report on its progress implementing 

2 See In re the Merger of Exelon Corporation and Pepco Holdings, Inc., BPU Docket No. EM14Q60581, 
Order Approving Stipulation of Settlement (dated March 6, 2015), at 12-13 (summarizing Paragraph 16 of 
the Stipulation of Settlement). As described in the Merger Order, the total RIP budget forecast for 2016 
through 2019 was $206.6 million. The Company later provided budget forecasts for 2020 and 2021 of 
$56 million and $42. 7 million, respectively, bringing the total forecasted RIP budget to $305 million for the 
2016 through 2021 period. ACE agreed to spend 90% of that amount, or approximately $274 million. 
Through the end of 2018, the Company has spent $200 million on the RIP. Thus, upon spending an 
additional $75.8 million through the RIP program, ACE will have met its commitment in the Merger Order. 
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this plan in ongoing CSIP meetings. The Company will further emphasize 
'application/sign-up' events to help eligible customers sign-up for available payment 
assistance programs, including holding events at Title I schools and expanding outreach 
activities (through events or direct mail, where permitted) at Title 1 Schools located in 
ACE's service territory. The Company also agrees to have at least one Spanish 
speaking .representative present" and to provide all Company-prepared written materials 
distributed to members of the public in both Spanish and English, at each outreach event 
it holds where ACE reasonably anticipates that a significant number of the participating· 
customers' primary language is Spanish. 

14. The Signatory parties acknowledge that the stipulated revenue increase reflects 
consideration of the Company's proposed regulatory assets, with a three year 
amortization period. In the event that the Company files another base rate case with 
base rates effective within three years of the rate effective date of the current 
proceeding, the Company agrees that it will not seek the recovery of, or on, any 
unamortized balances related to these regulatory assets in that or any subsequent base 
rate case. 

On March 1, 2019, PSE&G filed correspondence indicating that they did not object/took no 
position on the terms to the Stipulation. 

On March 5, 2019, ALJ Caliguire issued an initial decision accepting the terms of the 
Settlement. 

DISCUSSION AND FINDINGS 

In evaluating a proposed settlement, the Board must review the record, balance the interests of 
the ratepayers and the shareholders, and determine whether the settlement represents a 
reasonable disposition of the issues that will enable the Company to provide its customers in 
this State with safe, adequate and proper service at just and reasonable rates. In re Petition of 
Pub. Serv. Elec. & Gas, 304 N.J. Super. 247 (App. Div.), cert. denied, 152 N.J. 12 (1997). The 
Board recognizes that the parties worked diligently to negotiate a compromise that attempts to 
meet the needs of as many stakeholders as possible. The Board further recognizes that the 
Stipulation represents a balanced solution considering the many complex issues that were 
addressed during the proceeding. 

Therefore, based on the Board's review and consideration of the record in this proceeding, the 
Board HEREBY FINDS the Initial Decision and Stipulation to be reasonable, in the public 
interest and in accordance with the law. Accordingly, the Board HEREBY ADOPTS the 
attached Initial Decision and Stipulation in their entirety, and HEREBY INCORPORATES their 
terms and conditions as though fully set forth herein, subject to any terms and conditions set 
forth in this Order. 

As a result of the Stipulation, a typical residential customer using 679 kWh monthly will 
experience an increase in the monthly bill of $7.34 or 6.12 percent inclusive of SUT. 
Additionally, as a result of the Stipulation, a typical residential customer using 679 kWh monthly 
will see a one-time bill credit of $5.11 related to the remaining TCJA liability: 

The rates approved by this Order will become effective for service rendered on and after April 1, 
2019. 
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The Company is HEREBY DIRECTED to file tariff sheets consistent with this Order by April 1, 
2019. 

The Company's rates remain subject to audit by the Board. This Decision and Order shall not 
preclude the Board from taking any actions deemed to be appropriate as a result of any Board 
audit. 

This Order shall be effective on March 23, 2019. 

DATED: 3\\~\ 'C\. 

( 
BOARD OF PUBLIC UTILITIES 
BY: 

JOSEPH L. FIORDALISO 
PRESIDENT 

ATTEST: ~.~~ 
. AlDACAMACHO-WELCH 

SECRETARY 

I HEREBY CEHTIFY that the within · 
document Is a true copyofllleodg(IIN 
In the files of the Board of Pubic lJlalla 

6 

~~ iAESOLOMON 
COMMISSIONER 

~z 
ROBERT M. GORDON 
COMMISSIONER 
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ELECTRIC SERVICE PURSUANT TO N.J.S.A. 48:2-21 AND N.J.S.A. 48:2-21.1, AND FOR OTHER 
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Bradford M. Stern, Esq., for Intervenor Covia Holdings Corporation {Rothfelder Stem, 

· L.L.C., attorneys) 

Donald R. Wagner, Esq., for Intervenor Wal-Mart Stores East, LP, and Sam's East, Inc. 

(Stevens & Lee, attorneys) 

Joseph F. Accardo, Jr., Deputy General Counsel, for Participant PSE&G 

(Tamara L. Linde, Executive Vice-President and General Counsel) 

Record Closed: March 4, 2019 Decided: March 5, 2019 

BEFORE TRICIA M. CALIGUIRE, ALJ: 

On August 21, 2018, Atlantic City Electric Company (ACE, the Company) filed a petttion 

with the Board of Public Utilities (Board) for approval.of an increase in its rates for electric service 

·and for other .related changes to its Tariff for Electric Service, pursuant to N.J.S.A. 48:2-21 and 

N .J.A.C. 14: 1-5.12, and for approval of a new revenue decoupling mechanism whicK decouples 

base distribution revenue from the volume of sales and level of billed demand. 

On October 3, 2018, the Board transmitted ACE's petition to the Office of Administrative 

Law for determination as a contested case. A telephone prehearing conference was held on 

November 1, 2018, and a prehearing order issued.on December 17, 2018. 

Motions for leave to intervene were filed pursuant to N.J.A.C. 1:1-16.1. by Covia 

Holdings Corporation (Covia), and Wal-Mart Stores East, l,.P and Sam's East, Inc. (together, 

Wal-Mart). A motion for leave to participate wasfjled pursuant to N.J,A.C. 1 :1-16.6, by Public 

Service Electric and Gas Company {PSE&G). All motions were granted. 

On January 8, 2019, at 3:30 p.m. and 5:30· p.m., two duly-noticed public hearings 

were held pursuant to N.J.A.C. 1 :14-9.1 and 9.2, in the ACE service territory, at ACE offices, 

Mays Landing, New Jersey. Following introductory comments by a representative of the 
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Company, representatives of Staff of the Board and the Division of Rate Counsel provided 

brief comments on their respective roles in t!)e proceedings. · Several members of the public 
. . 

attended the first hearing; all provided comments in favor of the proposed rate increase. No 

members of the pub'iic spoke in opposition to.the proposed rate increase. All.comments 

made at the public hearing were transcribed and made a part of the record. (J-1.) No 

members of the public attended the second hearing and none submitted written comments 

on the proposed .rate increase prior to or following the public hearings. 

The parties filed on March 4, 2019, a Stipulation of Settlement which resolves all issues 

'in this proceeding. (J-2:) Said Stipulation of Settiement has been signed.by petitioner, Staff of 

the Board, the New Jersey Division of Rate Counsel, and intervenors Covia and Wal-Mart. On . . 
March 4, 20.19, participant PSE&G .submitted a letter of no objection to the settlement as 

evidenced by the Stipulation of Settlement. 

The Stipulation of Settlement indicates the terms of settlement, and is attached and 
' . 

fully incorporated herein. 

I have reviewed the terms of settlement and I FIND: 

1. The parties have voluntarily agreed to the settlement as evidenced by their 

signatures or their representatives' signatures on the attached document. 

2. The settlement fully disposes of all issues in controversy between the parties 

and is consistent with the law. 

I hereby FILE my initial decision with the BOARD OF PUBUC_ UTILITIES for 

consideration. 

This recommended decision may be adopted, modified or rejected by the BOARD 

OF PUBLIC UTILITIES, which by Jaw is authorized to make a final decision in this matter. If 

the Board _of Public Utilities does not adopt, modify or reject this decision within forty-five days 

3 
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and unless such time limit is otherwise extended, this recommended decision shall becqme 

a final decision in accordance with N.J.S.A. 52:149-10. 

March 5 2019 

DATE 

Date Received atAgency: 

Date Mailed to Parties: 

nd 

4 

4158 



916096894070 Office of Admlnlstratlve La""'. 

OAL"DKT. NO. PUC 14569-18 

APPENDIX 

EXHIBITS 

Jointly Submitted: 

j_ 1 Public Hearing Transcript, dated January 8; 2019 

J.-2 Stipulation of Settlement 
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IN THE MATTER OF rHE PETITION OF ATLANTIC CITY 
ELECTRIC COMPANY FOR APPROVAL OF AMENDMEl'!'I'S TO ITS 
TARIFF TO PROVIDE FOR AN INCREASE IN RATES .AND 
CHARGES FOR ELECTRIC SERVICE PURSUANT TO N.J.S.A. 
.48:2-21 AND N.J.S.A. 14:1-5.12, AND FOR OTHER 
APPROPRIATE RELIEF 

HELD: 

OAL DOCKET NO. PUC 14569-18 
BPU DOCKET NO. ER18080925 

ATLANTIC CITY ELECTRIC COMPANY OFFICES 
5100 Harding.Highway 
Mays Landing, New Jersey 08330 
Tuesday, January 8, 2019 
3:30 :e,.m. 

BEFORE: 

THE HONORABLE TRICIA M. CALIGUIRE, 
Administrative Law Judge 

TRANSCRIPTION BY: 
Nancy Ambrose, 

C.C.R. 

J.H. BUEHRER & ASSOCIATES 
CERTIFIED SHORTHAND REPORTERS 

884 Breezy Oaks Drive 
Toms R.iver, New Jersey 08753 

PHONE 732-295-1975 FAX 732-295-1989 
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Page2 Page4 
1 . 

APP~ AR ARCE S! 1 THE IUDGE: Good afternoon. l 
2 

2 wouldn't rush you except I understand that one of A'?LAN~IC CITY ELZC~AZC COMPAN? 
3 BY: PHIL%P J. PASS1'MA1'l~E, ESQ, 

3 our speakers wants to move.along. So Good I A••oeiat• General Counsel 
4 4 afternoon. Welcome and thank you for attending S~A~~ OF NEJf .:JERSEX s OIVISION OF ltA'l'I COUNSZL 5 and participating in this afternoon's public 
6 

B'X': r,7AMES lf, GIJI.SSE?f, ESQ. 
As*i•tant Daputy Rat• Counael 

$ hearing. 
7 7 My name is Judge Tricia Caliguire. 
8 8 I'm ihe Administrative Law Judge assigned to I 

' 9 9 preside over this hearing. 
I 

~ l, S 0 A ? P Z A P. I N G: I 10 10 The purpose of today's hearing is to I BAR'? KILAR 

I 
ll Soard o~ Public Utilitiea Sta~~ l1 provide members of the public with the opportunity 
12 12 to comment upon the petition of Atlantic City 
13 13 Electric Company, which is currently pending I 
14 14 before the New Jersey Board of Public Utilities. I 15 .. 15 The issue raised in this petition i; 

' 16 16'. ·whether the Petitioner can establish by a . 
l7 17 preponderance of credible eviden~e that the 
l8 18 proposed increase in its rates for electric 
lP 19 services and other related changes to its tariffs, 
20 20 including a proposal to decouple bnse distribution 
21 21 revenue from the volume of sales level of billed 
22 22 demand, are _necessary to provide safe, adequate 
23 23 and proper services to its customers, and earn a 
24 24 reasonable return on the fair value of its 

25 25 property used and useful in the public service. 

Page 3 Page 5 

' 
1 Although the representatives of E X B I B I If S 1 
2 2 Atlantic City Electric Company, the BP.U, and the 
3 NOMBER t>ESCRl'.l''rION 3 Division of Rate Counsel will not be answering any 
4 ACE-1 Certification of 4 questions as pa1t of this hearing, they are 
5 

Philip J, Paasanante 
5 available to SP.oak with you personally and answer· 

6 6 any questions you may have either during a break 
7 7 or at the conclusion of this hearing. These . 
8 8 representatives will. introduce themselves to you IND&X 
g 9 shortly. SPEAUR >AGE 

lO 10 Before that I'll explain briefly how 1\N'rBONX PE'l'ITO lB " 
l.l 11 we'll conduct the hearing. First and most 

JEN\Y KEIINAN •• 12 12 important, it looks like those of you who want to HORG»f PYL1; 27 
13 13 provide comments have already done so, and have 
l4 14 given me notice of your intention to do so. by 
15 15 filling your name out on this sheet here.· If you 
16 16 have not, raise-your hand and I'll give it to you. 

j 17 17 When you're called to the microphone 
18 18 I'll ask you again to state your name, spelling 
l.9 19 your last name, and give your address for the l 20 20 recoril. It has never·been my practice to set time 
21 21 limits for any speaker during the public hearing. 

I 22 22 We'll be here until at least 6:00 
23 23 because the current hearing, the second one ! 
24 24 scheduled for after this one, the second one's I 
25 25 scheduled for 5:30. I 

JH Buehrer & Associates (1) Pages 2 - 5 
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1 I would suggest, however, I see that 
2 three people are going 10 speak, if any one of you 
3 has remarks that are consistent with those that 
4 are given by a person or persons who go first, "it 
5 · is not necessary for you to repeat them. You may 
6 simply note your agreement with any specific 
7 person. 
a I will now ask the representatives to 
9 place their appearances on the record and provide 

10 an opening statement, ifnny. Thank you nil for 
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1 been premarked as ACE- I, and has been handed to 
2 the court reporter transcribing today's 
3 proceedings. 
4 Copies of ACE· 1 have also been 
5 presented to you and to the State representatives 

· 6 presen~ Exira copies are available for anyone 
7 desiring them at the sign-in table. 
8 lfthere is no objection, I ask that 
9 ACE-1 be included in the permanent record of 

10 today's proceeding. 

Page 8 

I 
I 
I 

i 
. 11 your participation and your courtesy. 11 MR. GLASSEN: No objection . I 

I 
12 · First from the Petitioner. 
13 MR. PASSANANTE: Your Honor, I'll 
14 start by entering my appearance on the record, and 
15 make a statement once you've heard from the others 
16 as well. 
17 Good afternoon: My name is Philip J. 
18 Passanante. I'm Assistant General Counsel for 
19 Atlantic City Electric. 
20 THE JUDGE: Thank you, Mr. 
21 Passanante. 
22 MR. GLASSEN: Good afternoon, Your 
23 Honor. Jim Glassen on behalf of New Jersey 
24 Division of Rate Counsel 
25 THE JUDGE: Good afternoon. And for 

12 MR. KILAR: No objection. 
13 THE JUDGE: Thank you. So noted. 
1' MR. PASSANANTB: Please allow me to 
1S briefly outline the purpose of today's public 
16 hearing. 
17 On or about August 21, 2018 ACE filed 
18 a petition with the New Jersey Board of Public 
19 Utilities, which was docketed as BPU Docket Number 
20 BR 18080925, seeking the Board's approval of I, 
21 proposed changes to certain elements of the 
22 Company's tariff; 2, approval of a new revenue 
23 decoupling mechanism that decouples base 
24 distribution revenue from the volume of sales and 
2S level of their billed demand. 

! 
! 

i 

i 
I 
. I 

I . ··-------·------------~----4---------------------l 

1 BPU Staff'? 
2 MR. KTLAR: Bart Kilar representing 
3 Board Stnff. 
4 THE JUDGE: Thank you. I would like 
5 to begin with a statement from Petitioner . 

. 6 MR.PASSANANTE:Thankyou. Your 
7 Honor, just for the sake of appearances, I'll 
e stand up here if you don't mind. 
9 THE JUDGE: That will be great, 

10 Probably make it easier for the court reporter to 
11 hearyou. 
1.2 MR. PASSANANTE: Thank you. Good 
13 afternoon, Your Honor, ladies and gentlemen. My 
14 name is Philip J, Passanante. And as I indicated 
15 a moment ago, I am Assistant General Counsel to · 
16 Atlantic City°Electric Company, In this context 
17 I'll refer to the Company as ACE or the Company.· 
1 e At the outset please note that notice 
19 of today's public hearing has been published in 
20 newspapers servidng ACE's entire service 
21 territory. Copies of the public notice have also 
22 been forwarded to all municipalities and counties 
2 3 served by the Company by first class mail. 
24 A certification of Philip J, 
2 s Passanante certifying publication and mailing has 

Page7 

1 The Board transmitted the Company's 

Page 91 

2 petition to the Office of Administrative Law for 
3 the purpose of conducting public and evidentiary 
4 hearings. The petition was docketed as OAL Docket 
s Number PUC 14569-2018S. 
6 Specifically, the Company is seeking 
7 an increase in distribution related charges. If 
8 approved, the request would increase the net 
9 annual revenues of the Company by approximately 

10 $121.9 million, or 129.9 million if we include· 
11 state sales.and use tax. 
12 The Company is requesting the rate 
13 increase due to increases in operating expens~s 
14 and invesunents in plant and equipment made since 
15 the Company's last base rate case. 
16 In order to maintain and erihance the 
17· reliability of service to all ACE customers, and 
l.8 to improve the resiliency of the distribution . 
19 system in severe weather events, the Company has 
20 continued to invest heavily in its. distribution 
21 system. 
22 The costs of these investments, along 
23 with other cost increases experienced sin~e ACE's 
24 last base rate ca.se, are not reflected in the 
25 Company's current rates. The current rate filing 

I· 

I 
I 
l 

l 
JH Buehrer & Associates (2) Pages 6 • 9 
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1 requests recOgnitioil in rates of these costs. 
2 The Company has requested that all of 
3 the rate changes requested in the petition and 
4 summarized in the public notice become effective 
s for service rendered on and after May 21, 2019, 
6 that is following the anticipated expiration of 
7 two statutory B.PU-adopted suspension periods. 
a . If this tiling is not resolved within 

. 9 the nine-month period set forth under applicable 
10 law, ACE, consistent with N.tA.C. 14:t:s.12, has · 
11 reserved the right to implement the rate changes 
12 set out in the petition on an interim basis, 
13. subject to refund once the case is finally 
14 resolved by the Board. · 
15 If ACE's request is approved, the 
16 total monthly bill for a typical residential 
i. 7 customer using approximately 679 kWh per month 
18 will increase by $12.92, or approximately 10.8 
19 percent. 
20 The exact amount that a customer's 
21 bill will increase depends upon the amount of 
22 eleclricity the customer uses. A chart was 
23 included in the public notice to help residential 
24 customers assess the impact of the new t'Stes on 
25 their monthly bills. 

1 , Any final rate adjustments found by 
2 the Board to be just and reasonable may be 
3 modified and/or allocated by the Board in 
4 accordance wilh tile provisions ofN.J.S.A. 48:3-4, 
s and for other good and legally sufficient reasons 
6 to any class or classes of customers of the 
7 Company. · 
a Therefore, the changes requested by, 
9 the Company may increase or decrease based upon 

10 the ultimate decision by the Board in this 
11 matter. 
12 The petition and the public notice 
13 were also served upon the Director of the Division 
14 of Rate Counsel, whose representative of Rate 
15 Counsel is present in the room today, and who will 
16 represent all interests of ACE customers at this 
17 Proceeding. 
18 Copies of ACE's petition and related 
19 ftlings are available in this hearing ro~m for 
2 o public inspection, they're on that table to my 
21 right, and are posted on the public postings page 
22 of ACR's website .. Copies are also available at 
23 the Board's main office, 44 South Clinton Avenue, 
24 Seventh Floor, Trenton, New Jersey. 
2s We look forward to hearing your 

Page 11 
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l. comments on ACE's petition. Rest assured; ladies 
2 and gentlemen, thatyou,r input will be made part 
3 of the final reco,rd in the proceeding to be 
4 considered.by the Administrative Law Judge in 
s rendering a decision, and by the Board prior to 
6 voting on the matter. Thank you. 
7 THE JUDGE: Thank you, Mr. 
8 Passanante. Rate Counsel? 
g MR. GLASSEN: Thank you, Your Honor. 

10 A copy ofmy remarks are on the table when you 
ll. come in, if the audience would like. 
12 Good afternoon. My name is Jim 
13 Glasson. 
14 . THE JUDGE: Mr. Glassen, may I have a 
l.5 copy of your remarks? 
16 MR. GLASSEN: 1 believe I put one up 
17 there for you. 
18 THE JUDGE: Oh, you know what? I 
3.g think I put something on top of them. That's 
20 right. Thank you. 
21 MR. GLASSEN: Again, I am Jim 
22 Glassen. I am an Assistant Deputy Rate Counsel 
23 here on behalf of the New Jersey Division of Rate 
24 Counsel. 
25 Our office was created by the New 

1 Jersey legislature to represent ratepayers in 
2 cases involving public utilities service, 
3 Atlantic City Electric Cpmpany filed a petition 
4 with the New Jersey Board of Public Utilities on 
5. August 21, 2018 requesting an increase in the 
6 Company's electric base rate of 109.3 million, or 
7 J 16-and-a-half million, including sales and use 
8 tax. 
9 The Company also requested Board 

10 approval for a new revenue decoupling mechanism 
11 which is designed to decouple base distribution 
12 revenue from the volume of sales and the level of 
13 billed demand. 
14 On November 19, 2018 the Company 
15 updated its filing to reflect actual amounts 

Page 13 

16 incurred through September 30, ;!018. This updated 
17 tiling requested an annual increase in current 
18 retail base rates for electric service of JZl.9 
l9 million or 12.9.9 million, including sales and use 
20 tax. 
21 The proposed rate increase, according 
22 to the Company, is required to operate and 
23 maintain its electric distribution systems in a 
24 safe, adequate, proper and reliable manner as 
25 required by law. The Company's eleciric base 

l 
I 

L .. ______________ .,__ _____________ __, 
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l rates were last increased on October 1, 2017. 
2 Based on the Company's.updated 
3 filing, a typical residential customer using 750 
4 kilowatt hours per summer month would see their 
s monthly charge increase from $129.94 to $144.93. 
6 And using 750 kilowatt !lours per winier month, 
7 would see their monthly charge increase from 
a $132.82 to$146.41. · 
9 On an annual basis residential rates, 

10 based on the updated filing, would rise 
11 approximately 1.1.1 percent .. 
12 Any rate adjustments with resulting 
13 changes in bill impacts found by the Board to be 
14 just end reasonable as the result of the Company's 
15 filing may be modified and/or allocated by the 
16 Board In accordance with tile.provisions of 
17 N.J.S.A. 48:2-21, and for other good and legally 
18 sufficient reasons to any class or classes of . 
1 g customers of the Company. · 
20 Therefore, the described charges may 
21 increase or decrease based upon the Board's 
22 decision. Present electtic rates will remain in 
23 effect un,til the new rates are approved by the 
24 Board. 
25 Copies of the Company's petition and 
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l. part of tile record on which the Board makes its 
2 decision. 

Page 161 
! 

3 Rate Counsel also needs to hear your 
4 v.iew:;. Your active participation is sirongly 
5 encouraged to help in our evaluation of the 
6 Company's proposals. 
7 Again, this hearing is being 
s transcn'bed and your comments will become part of 
9 the record. I would like to reiterate the 

10 importance of your participation so that Rate 
11 Couns~I can have a clear record of your concerns 
12 and interests. · 
13 On behalfof Rate _Counsel, thank you 
14 for attending today's hearing. 
15 THE J1JDGE: Thank you, Mr. Glassen. 
16 Board .Staff, Mr. Kilar? 
17 MR. KILAR: Good afternoon: My name 
18 is Bart Kilar. I'm here representing the New 
l.9 Jersey Board of Public Utilities Staff. 
20 I would like to thunk oil of you for 
21 coming out to participate, and I look forward to 
22 hearing your comments. 
23 The New Jersey Board of Public 
24 Utilities is mandated by law to ensure safe, 
25 adequate and proper utility service at a 

,-.--------------------+--------------------..; 

l work papers are available for review, as Mr. 
2 Passanante said, here in the Company's business 
3 offices here during business hours and on ACE's 
4 website. 
5 Copies of the petition are also 
6 · available at tile Board's main office, 44 South 
7 Clinton Avenue, Seventli Floor, Trenton, New 
e Jersey. 
9 Our office, the New Jersey Division 

10 . of Rate Counsel, is conducting a complete review 
11 of the Company's petition, based on the 
12 info1mation supplied and updated by the Company. 
13 V{e have retained the services of expert 
1• c<msultants to assisl us in our review. 
15 Rate Counsel's inquiry is focused on 
16 the critical issues of whether the amount of the 
17 proposed. increase fs necessary, ensuring that 
18 ratepayers pay the lowest reasonable rates while 
19 receiving safe, reliable and proper service. 
20 The BPU will make the final decision · 
21 regarding this filing. 
22 The purpose of this hearing Is for 
23 you, the customer, to voice your opinion Blld offer 
24 conunents about these matters. II is important 

Page .15 

25 that you express your views so they may become . 

1 reasonable cost to Atlantic City Electric 
2 Company's ratepayers, as well as all other New 
3 Jersey utility ratepayers. 
4 The Board Staff plays an active role 
5 in all rate cases before the Board and tile Office 
6 of Administrative Law. We are thoroughly · 
7 reviewing and analyzing the Company's filing and 
8 the position of the other parties, such as Rate 
9 Counsel. 

10 I can assure you that the Board Staff 
11 is thoroughly investigating and scrutinizing all 
12 documents submittecl in this matter, and will 
l.3 develop a full record to ensure that·service is 
14 provided at a reasonable eost. 
15 However, until the Board makes a 
16 decision in this matter, ~taff is precluded from 
17 commenting on the merits of this case. 
lB Once again, I loo~ forward to hearing 
19 your comments. Thank yoµ. 
20 THE JUDGE: Thank you, ¥z'. Kilar. 
21 From the public we'll begin with Mr. Petito. Am I 
22 saying that cotTectly? 
23 MR. PETITO: Yes, Your Honor. 
24 · THE JUDGE: Mr. Petito, please give 
2s your full name and spell your last name for tile 

Page 17 · 
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1 court reporter, and then please your address and 
2 your title. 
3 . MR. PETITO: My name is Anthony 
4 Petito. Last name's spelled P,E-T-I-T-0. My 
5 address is 6 Ken Court, Mantua, New Jersey 08051. 
6 And I am the business manager of!BW Local Union 
7 210. 
a Goo.~ afternoon, Your Honor. I want 
9 to thank you for giving me the opportunity to 

10 speak on bc),alfofthc IBW and our members. 
l.1 Our members have served South Jersey 
12 since 1902. We work in a vast number of arenas 
13 which include the electric utility industry, as 
14 well as public sector classifications such as 
1s police dispatch, ·public works, clerical positions, 
l5 health building, and elecnical inspectors. 
17 I would like to express our support 
18 for Atlantic City Elebtric's request to adjust 
19 rates to recover the co~t to modernize and fortify 
20 the local energy grid, and provide customers wiih 
21 the service they have come to expect from their 
22 local energy providers. 
23 This request would allow ACE to 
2 4 recover the cost of the investments made in the 
25 local energy grid tilat. have.resulted In record 
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1 here? 
2 MR. PETITO: I was a high voltage 
3 test person for Atlantic City Electric Company. 
4 THE WDGE: Were you involved with 
s the upgrade that you cited? 
6 MR. PETITO: Yes. I've wiinessed 
7 them. And I can say firsthand, I worked in the 
8 high voltage department, which was substations, 
9 and I've witnessed how they have :went away from 

10 oil circuit breakers for a cleaner el\vironment. 

Page 20 

11 They went to vacuum circuit breakers, they went to 

l2 gas circuit breakers. 
l3 · Transformers, power transfonners that 

. 14 have thousands of gallons of oil in them, they 
is built retainment walls around each and every one 
16 of those transfonners. They're involved with 
17 solar. They constantly upgrade the system. 
18 As far as overhead on the street, 
19 they started putting reclosures in, I think three 
20 or four years ago, which isolate an outage. 
21 Before there was a current on the line, it would. 
22 go all the way back to the substation. The 
23 company was committed to putting these reclosure.s 
24 in, and they have put them all over the system. 
25 It'll isolate the fault and keep everybody . I 

... ··---· ... -··- ···--·-··-· ·---·--------· --------·-· .. --- -- .... --···· ·-----··---
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l reliable service for customers. 
2 Investments in electric 
3 infrnstructure are critical to keeping the lights 
4 on and providing more reliable service for 
s Atlantic City Electric customers. 
6 · The men and women of!BW Local Union 
7 210 work hard each and every day to maintain the 
a region's electrical system. I would like to tell 
9 you, Your Honor, that I've witnessed firsthand the· 

1 io commitment of Atlantic City Electric Company to 

1

11 its customers, to the community, to the . 
12 environment, and to their employees. . 
13 I've witnessed it. I've worked for 
l4 the company for 32 years, and I recently retired. 
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15 They are committed to the people and tb.e community 
16 that I mentioned. · 
17 In closing we ask that the New Jersey 
18 Board of Public Utilities approve Atlantic City 
19 Electric's request to adjust rates. Thank you, 
20 Your Honor, for allowing me to speak today. 
21 THE JUDGE: Thank you. Mr. Petito, 
22 just one question. I think you stated you're a 
23 fom1er employee? 
24 MR. PETITO: Yes. 
25 · THE JUDGE: What was your title 

1 downstream·still in service. 
2 So J've witnessed it. I've seen it. 
3 · And they are committed to doing it. 
4 THE JUDGE: One last question. Are 
5 you also a customer of Atlantic City Electric? 
6 MR. PETITO: Yes, I am. I live in 
7 West Mantua but- I reside in West Deptford, but 
a the mailing address is West Mantua. And l nm a 
9 customer of Atlantic City Electric Company, and 

10 I'm a proud customer. 
11 THE JUDGE: Have you seen an· increase 
12 in the reliability? 
l3 MR. PETITO: Y cs, 1 have. I've seen 
14 it over the years. And its Sadie Katie numbers 
15 are, our response ·times set records. We set 
16 records all the time. And that's in combination 
1 7 with the Company and the union workers we have. 
18 So for the record, I wont to say that 
19 we endorse this rate adjustment .. 
20 THE JUDGE: Thank you very much. 
21 MR. PETITO: Thank you. 
22 THE JUD.GE: Next, Jerry Keenan. Mr. 
23 Keenllll, please, your came for the record, spelling 
24 your last name and your address, and if 
25 applicable, your title. 

l 
I 
I 
! 

L-------------~.1...---------------' 
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. . 
1 MR. KEENAN: Sure. My name is Jerry 

Page22 

2 Keenan. I am executive vice-president of the New 
3 Jersey Alliance for Action, K-E-E-N-A-N. And the 
4 "Alliance for Action ·is based in Edison, New 
s Jersey. 
6 I wantto thank you first ofall for 
7 not limiting our comments today. So if someone 
a can please hand me-my speech, tliat booklet right 
9 there-· . 

10 But once again, good afternoon and 
11 thank you so much, Your Honor, for allowing me the 
12 chance to speak. As we discussed I am the 
13 executive vice-president of Alliance for Action. 
14 Th~ Alliance for Action is a 
1s nonpartisan and nonprofit association of thousands 
16 of business, labor, government, public authority, 
17 higher education, and other New Jersey leaders. 
18 Our goal is to promote 
19 environmentally friendly infrastructure and 
20 capital investment as a way to create jobs, to 
21 make New Jersey a better place to live, work and 
22 raise a family. 
23 I'm her~ today to call on the New 
24 Jersey Board of Public Utilities to approve the 
25 Atlantic City Electric )"egulatory rate review 
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l in the energy grid, and provide customers with the 
2 first rate service they have come to expect, and 
3 as we heard from one of our Adantic City 
4 customers, which is fantastic news. 
s This funding will also help Atlantic 
ti City Electric invest in its future, which means 
7 more jobs, a better economy and a better quality 
a oflife. · · 
9 So for all those reasons the Alliance 

10 for Action calls on the B.PU to approve the 
u Atlantic City Electric regulatory rate review 
12 filing as quickly and as expeditiously as 
13 possible. 
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14 Thank y,ou so much for your time. 
15 THE JUDGE: You're welcome. I just 
:I.ti have two questions. 
17 MR. KEENAN: Sure. 
lB . THE JUDGE: When was the Alliance for 
19 Action established? 
20 MR. KEENAN: We were founded in 
21 1974. It was in response to, back then, the state 
22 economy was in a terrible down tum, much like the 
23 rest of the country. New Jersey was probably 
24 affected worse than most oll\er states. 
25 And a group got together, it was 

··--·------·-·--·---1------------------1 
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1 filing. 
2 Atlantic City Electric is seeking a 
3 rnte increase to recover investments made to 
4 modernize the local energy grid, enhance customer 
s engagement tools, and also to replace assets. 
6 Atlantic City Electric is really a 

, 7 great success story. What do you expect when you 

I. a throw the light switch or tum on the air 
9 conditioner? You expect the light to go on, you 

1

10 expect to cool off with some cool air. · 
11 Because of recent investments, which 
12 Atlantic City Electric is hoping to recapture 
13 through this rate review, customers have 
14 experi~nced the lowest average number of 
15 electricity outages in the company's history. 
I 16 That's fantastic news. 
I 1 7 They also have been able to expect 
18 the fastest restoration times ever. This has come 
19 with an increase, by the way, of several major 
20 weather incidents. We've had hurricanes in th~ 
21 past two years. Just earlier this year we had 
22 four major weather problems just in March alone of 
23 2018. 
24 If approved this funding is going to 
25 allow Atlantic City Electric to continue to invest 

1 really called on by Governor Byrne, to develop ' 
2 ways to help New Jersey get out of the economic I 
3 doldrums. 
4 And a group of contractors and labor 
s guys, construction industry people, got together 
6 and said, look, we need to convince the state to . I 
7 start investing in its infrastructure as a way to I 
8 improve the overall economy. 

1

! 
9 Because, look, you need roads in 

11 electricity in order to be comfortable here. 
10 · order to get to this. building here. You need ·1· 

12 So they started worki,ng with the 1· 

13 state to start Il!Ore heavily investing in its 
14 infrastructure. We were able to get the I; 

15 Transportation Trust Fund created. We were able 
16 to get school funding programs created. 
17 Higher education, we got a higher 
18 education bond .issue approved in 1979. And we 
19 II\Oved on to not only public projects, but also 
20 private projects. 
21 Again, because when you're able to 
22 put people to work in construction, it not only 
23 puts them to work, but what it does is it creates 
24 a tremendous multiplier effect down the road. 
25 Because if you build a hospital, not 

I 

i 

I 
\ 
i 
l 
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1 only are you building that hospital, but then you 
2 have doctors and nurses and cafeteria people and 
3 so on working there. It's just a great 
4 opportunity for the entire economy. 
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s THE JUDGE: And your membership comes 
6 froni throughout the state? 
7 MR. KEENAN: Yeah. Yes, I'm sony. 
a We're a statewide organization, North 
9 Jersey, Central Jersey and South Jersey. Our 

10 membership is comprised ofpharmaceutioal 
11 companies. We have 12 county governments that are 
12 members of ours. We have municipalities, dozens 
13 of municipalities. 
14 Obviously utility companies, 
15 contraCtors, engineers, labor. New Jersey's 
16 higher education institutions are members of the 
17 Alliance, including Atlantic Cape May College here 

· 18 and Stockton University. 
· 19 It1S a very, very diverse membership, 

20 i'n a Jot of ways similar to a Chamber of Commerce, 
21 except that we also include labor. And our agenda 
22 is very focused on infrastructure issues, and 
23 we're involved in a lot of other issues. 
24 Thank for your time. I appreciate 
25 iL And if you have any other questions let me 
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1 the costs to modernize and fortify the local 
2 energy grid, and provide customers with a service 
3 they have come to expect from their local energy 
c provider. 
s Over the past several years Atlantic 
6 City Electric.bas made significant investments in 
7 its local energy grid, investments that are 
8 benefitting all customer classes, from casinos ·in 
g Atlantic City, to food and refrigeration 

10 facilities in the rural and farming communities in 
11 Atlantic, Cumberland and Salem Counties. 
12 These counties, where increased 
13 reliability and resiliency means that new 
14 transformational businesses are confident that the 
15 electrical infrastructure can support their 
16 operations, these counties have fragile economies. 
1 7 And the increased investment from 
18 Atlantic City Electric will help provide a 
19 stronger grid that will have a direct positive 
20 impact on the working men and wome11 in Soutl, 
21 Jersey. 
22 Additionally, these investments are 
23 providing noticeable and tangible results to the 
24 communities that Atlantic City Electric serves. 
25 In 2017 Atlantic City Electric customers 
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1 know. 
2 THE JUDGE: Thank you. Ms. Morgan 
3 Pyle? 
4 · (An off-the-record discussion takes 
s place.) 
6 THE JUDGE: Yourname,speltingyour 
7 last name and your title, please. 
a MS. PYLE: Sure: Morgan Pyle, 
g P-Y -L·E. rm Deputy Executive Director of the New 

10 Jersey Energy Coalition. 
11 Good aftemoon, Your Honor. Thank 
12 you for the opportunity to l?rovide testimony 

· 13 today. My name is Morgan I'yle. I'm the Deputy 
14 Executive Director of the New Jersey E,:iergy 
1s Coalition. 
16 In August 2007 the New Jersey Energy 
17 Coalition, an organization founded to raise public 
18 awareness of the value of clean, affordable and 
19 reliable energy for our state, was founded. 
20 Atlantic City Electric is an executive board 

,21 member of the New Jersey Energy Coalition. 
I 22 We are before you today to discuss 
\ 23 Atlantic Ci1y Electric's request of a regulatory 
24, rate review by the New Jersey Board of Public 
25 Utilities for approval to·adjust rates to recover 

Page 29 I 
! 

l experienced the lowest average number of 
2 electrical ot1tages in the company histo,:y, as well 
3 as the fastest restoration tinie. The average 
4 number of outages decreased from the previous low 
s set in 2015 and the previous year. 
6 If this rate adjustment is approved, 
7 it will allow Atlantic City Electric to continue 
8 to invest in the energy grid and to provide 
9 customers With the level of service that they have 

10 come to expect from the Company. 
l:l The Energy Coalition is here today to 
12 state our support of the rate adjustment, and we 
13 ask for Board approval, so that Atlantic City 
14 Electric can continue to make these investments 
15 that will have a long lasting impact on the 
16 region. Thank you. 
17 . THE JUDGE: Miss Pyle, is the Energy 
18 Coalition a statewide organization, or are you 
19 focused on South Jersey? 
20 _ MS. PYLE: We are based in Millville, 
21 New Jersey. However, we have membership from 
22 around the entire State ofNew Jersey. And also 
23 we have a fevi t,tcmbors from Pennsylvania. So it's 
2, based on people and companies that have an impact 
25 in New Jersey. 

I 
i 

I 
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1 Tl!E runc;,E: Aie you personally a 
2 customer of Atlantic City Electric? 
3 MS. PYLE: Personally I am not, I am 
4 out of their territory. But where our building is · 
5 in Millville we are. 
6 Tl,IBJUDGE: Well, thank you. 
7 MS. PYLE: Thank you. 
8 THE JUDGE: I didn't see anyone else 
9 come in, is that correct? Well, we'll talce a 

10 short break. But if anyone comes, and as you 
11 know, I will bebere and most oftbe 
12 representatives are here until 5:30. 
13 So we'll Jet you take a bre·ak. And 
14 if anyone comes in in the next 30 minutes we will 
15 .open the record. Otherwise we'll have them wait' 
16 until 5:30. 
17 · (A recess is held.) 
l.8 THE JUDGE: Since no other members of 
l.9 the public have appeared; we will adjourn the 3:30 
2 o. beoring. Thank you for your attendonce. 
21 (The hearing is adjourned.) 
22 
23 
24 

25 

l 

2 

3 
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l THE JUDGE: Good evening. Welcome 
2 and thank you for attending and participating in 
3 this evening's public hearing. 
• My name is Judge Tricia Caliguire. 
5 I'm the Administrative .Law Judge assigned to 
6 preside over this hearing. 
7 The purpose of tonight's hearing is 
s to provide me111bers of the public with the 
9 opportunity to comment upon the petition of 

10 Atlantic City Electric Company, which is currently 
11 pending before the New Jersey Board of Public 
12 Utilities. 
13 The issue raised in this petition is 
14 whether the Petitioner can establish by a 
15 preponderance of credible evidence that the 
16 proposed increase in its rates for electric 
17 services and other related changes to its tariffs, 
18 including a proposal to decouple base distribution 
19 revenue from the volume of sales level of billed 

Page 4 

I 
i 

. I 
I 

j 

.I 

I 
20 demani:], are·necessary to provide safe, adequate J 

21 and proper services to its customers, and eam a I 
22 reasonable return on the fair value of its · \ 
23 property_used and useful in the public servic_e. . 

1 
24 Although the representatives of 
25 Atlantic City Electric Company, the BPU, and the 

1 Division of Rate Counsel will not be answering any Page ~ 
2 questions as part of this hearing, they are 
3 available to speak with you personally and answer 
4 any questions you may have either during a break 
s or at the conclusion of this hearing. These 
6 representatives will introduce themselves to you 
7 shortly. 
is Before that I would like to explain 
9 how I will conduct the bearing. First and most 

10 important, ifyou want to provide c?mments this 
11 evening please be sure to print your name and 
12 address on the sign-in sheet so that you may be 
13 recognized. 
14 When you're called to the microphone 
15 I'll ask you again to state your name, spelling 
16 your last name, and give your address for the 

I. 

17 record. It has never been my practice to set time 
18 limits for any speaker during the public hearing. 
19 We'll be here until all ofyou who 
20 wish to speak have had the opportunity to do so. 
21 I would suggest however, that if someone else has 
22 spoken and your remarks are consistent with those 
23 that are given by a person or persons who go 
24 before you, it is not necessary for you to repeat 
25 them. You may simply note your agreement with any I 

\l i:1, l:-S1:dptj11 .JH Buehrer & Associates · (1) Pages 2 • _5 
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1 specific person. 
2 I will now ask the representatives to 
3 place tl1eir appearances on the record and provide 
4 an opening statement, ifany. Thank you all for 
s your participation and your courtesy. 
6 First from the Petitioner. 
7 MR. PASSANANTE: Your Honor, I'll 
a start by entering ·my appearance on the record, and 
9 make a statement once you've heard from the others · 

10 as well. 
11 · Good evening. My name is Philip J. 
12 Passanante. I'm Assistant General Counsel for 
13 Atlantic City Electric. 
14 THE JUDGE: Thank you, Mr. 
1S Passanante. 
16 MR. GLASSEN: Good evening, Your 
17 Honor. Jim Glassen on behalf.ofNew Jersey 
18 Division of Rate Counsel. 
19 THE JUDGE: Good evening. And for 
20 BPU Staff? 
21 MR. KILAR: Bart Kilar representing 
22 Board Staff. 
23 THE JUDGE: Thank you. I would like 
24 to begin with a statement from Peti~oner. 
25 MR. PASSANANTE: Thank you. Your 

1 Honor. 
2 Good evening, Your Honor, ladies and 
3 gentlemen. My name is Philip J. Passanante. And 
4 as I indicated a moment ago, I am Assistant 
s General Counsel to Atlantic City Electric 
6 Company. In this context l'U'refer to the 
7 Company as ACE or the Company. 
a At the ouiset please note that notice 
9 of tonight's public hearing has been published in 

1 o newspapers servicing AC E's entire service 
11· territoiy. Copies of the public notice have also 
12 been forwarded to all municipalities and counties 
13 served by the Company by first class mail. 
14 A certification of Philip J. 
15 Passanante certifying publication and mailing has 

Page6 

Page7 

16 been premarked as ACE-!, and was handed earlier to 
l 7 the court reporter transcribing today's 
18 proceedings. 
19 Copies of ACE·! have also been 
20 presented to you and to the State representatives . 
21 present. Extra copies are available for anyone 
22 desiring them at the sign-in table. 
23 As stated earlier, ACE-1 has been 
24 included in the permanent .record of today's 
25 proceedings without objection. 
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1 THE JUDGE: So noted. 
2 MR. PASSANANTE: Please allow me io 
3 briefly outline the purpose of tonight's public 
4 hearing.· 
s On or about August 21, 2018 ACE filed 
6 a petition with the New Jersey Board of Public 
7 Utilities, wliich was docketed as BPU Docket Number 
8 ER 1808092S, seeking the Board's approval of 1, 
9 proposed changes to certain elements of the 

10 Company's tariff; 2, approval of a new revenue 
11 decoupling mechanism that decouples base 
12 distribution revenue from the volume of sales and 
13 level of their billed demand. I 

l 
'14 The Board transmitted the Companfs 
15 petition to the Office of Administrative Law for 
16 the purpose of conducting public and evidentiary 
17 hearings. The petition was docketed as CAL Docket 
18 Number PUC 14569-2018$. 

·1 

19 Specifically, the Company is seeking 
. 2 o an increase in distribution related charges. If 

21 approved, the request would increase the net · 
22 annual revenues of the Company by approximately 
23 $121.9 million, or 129.9 million ifwe include 
24. state sales and use tax. 
25 Tho Company i.-requesting the rate 

1 increase due to increases in operating expenses 
2 and investments in plant and equipment made since 
3 the Company's last base rate case. 
4 In order to maintain and enhance the 
s reliability of service to all ACE customers, and 
6 to improve the resiliency of the distribution 
7 system in severe weather events, the Company has 
8 continued to invest heavily in ils distribution 
9 system. 

10 The costs of these investments, along 
11 with other cost increases experienced since ACE's 
12 last base rate case, are not reflected in the 
13 Company's current rates. The current rate filing 
14 requests recognition in rates of these costs, . 
15 The Company has. requested that all of 
16 the rate changes requested in the petition and 
17 summarized in the public notice become effective 
18 for service rendered on and after May 21, 2019, 
19 that is following tl1e anticipated expiration of 
20 two statutory BPU-adopted suspension periods. 
21 If this filing is not resolved within 
22 the nine-month period set forth under applicabl~ 
23 law, ACE, consistent with N.J.A.C. 14:1-5.12, has 
2( reserved the right to implement the rate changes 
25 set out in the petition on an interim basis, 

I 
I 

Page9 
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1 subject to refirnd once the case is finally 
2 resolved by the Board. 
3 If ACE's request is approved, the 
4 total monthly bill for a typical residential 
s customer using approximately 679 kWh per month 
6 will Increase by $12.92, or approximately 10.8 
7 percent. 
a The exact amount that a customer's 
9 bill will increase depends upon the amount of 

10 electricity the customer uses. A chart was 
11 included in the public notice to help residential 
12 customers assess the impact of the new rates on 
ls! their monthly bills. 
14 Any final rate adjustments found by 
15 the Board to be just and reasonable may b~ 
16 modified and/or allocated by the Board in 
17 accordance with the provisions ofN.J.S.A. 48:3-4, 
18 and for other good and legally sufficient reasons. 
19 to any class or classes of customers of the 
20 Company. 
21 Therefore, the changes requested by 
22 the Company may increase or decrease based upon 
23 the ultimate decision by the Board in this 
24 matter. 
25 The petition and the public notice 

1 were also served upon the Director of the Division 
2 of Rate Counsel, whose representative of Rate 
3 Counsel is present in the room tonight, and who 
4 will represent all interests of ACE customers at 
5 this proceeding. · 
6 Copies of ACE's petition and related 
7 filings are available in this hearing room for 
8 public inspection, they're on that table to my 
9 right, and are pos\ed on the public postings page 

10 of ACE's website. Copies are also available at 
11 the Board's main office, 44 South Clinton Avenue, 
J.2 Seventh Floor, Trenton, New Jersey. 
13 We look forward to hearing your 
14 conunents on ACE's petition. Rest assured, ladies 
15 and gentlemen, that your input will be made part 
16 of the final record in the proceeding to.be 
1 7 considered by the Aaministrative Law Judge in 
18 rendering a decision, and by the Board prior to 
19 voting on the matter. Thank you. 
20 THE JUDGE: Thank you, Mr. 
21 Passanante. Rate Counsel? 
2 2 MR. GI:ASSEN: Thank you, Your Honor. 
23 A copy ofmy remarks are on the table when you 

12 .i come in, if ihe audience would like. ! 2 5 · Good evening. My name is Jim 
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l Glasson. I am an Assistant Deputy Rate Counsel 
2 here on behalfofthe New Jersey Division of Rate 
3 Counsel. 
4 Our office was created by the New 
5 Jersey legislature to represent ratepayers in 
6 cases involving public utilities service. 
7 Atlantic City Electric Company filed a petition 
e with the New Jersey Board of Public Utilities-on 
9 August 21, 2018 requesting an increase in the 

10 Company's electric base rate of 109.3 million, or 
11 116-and-a-halfmil!ion, including sales and use 
12 tax. 
13 The Company also requested Board 
14 approval for a new revenue decoupling mechanism 
15 which is designed to decouple base distribution 
16 revenue from the volume of sales and the level of 
17 billed demand. 
18 On November 19, 2018 the Company 
19 updated its filing to reflect actual amounts 
20 incurred through September 30, 2018. This updated 
21 filing requested an annual increase in current 
22 retail base rates for electric service of 121.9 
23 million or 129.9 million,. including sales and use 
24 taK, 

25 The proposed rate increase, according 

1 to tlie Company, is required to operate and 
2 maintain its electric distribution systems in a 
3 safe, adequate, proper and reliable manner as 
4 required by law. The Company's electric base 
5 rates were last increased on October 1, 2017. 
6 Based on the Company's updated 
7 filing, a typical residential customer using 750 
8 kilowatt hours per summer month would see !heir 
9 monthly charge increase from SI29.94 to $144.93. 

10 And using 750 kilowatt hours per winter month, 
11 would see their monthly charge increase from 
12 $132.82 to $146.41. 
13 On an aru1Ual basis residential rates, 
14 based on the updated filing, would rise 
15 approximately 11.1 percent.· 
16 Any rate adjustments with resulting 
1 7 changes in bill impacts found by the Board to be 
18 just and reasonable as the result of the Company's 
19 · filing may be modified and/or allocaied by the 
20 Board in accordance with the provisions of 
21 N.J.S.A. 48:2-21, and for other good and !egally 
22 sufficient reasons to any class or classes of 

· 23 customers of the Company. 
24 Therefore, the described charges may 
25 increase or decrease based upon the Board's 

I. 
I 
I 
I 
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dccisio!I• Present electric rates will remain in 
2 effect until the new rates are approved by the 
3· Board. 
4 Copies of the Company's petition and 
5 work papers are available for review, as Mr. 
6 Passanante said, here in the Company's business 
7 offices here during business hours and on ACE's 
a website. 
9 Copies of the petition are also 

10 available at the Board's main office, 44 South 
11 Clinton Avenue, Seventh Floor, Trenton, New 
12 Jersey. 
13 Our office, the New Jersey Division 
14 of Rate Counsel, is conducting a complete review 
15 of the Company's petition, based on the 
l.6 infom1ation supplied and updated by the Company. 
l 7 We have retained the services of expert 
18 consultants to assist us ·in our review. 
19 Rate Counsel's inquiry is focused on 
20 tl\e critical issues of whether the amount of the 
21 proposed increase is necessaryJ ensuring that 
22 ratepayers pay the lowest reasonable rates while 
23 receiving safe, reliable and proper service. 
24 The·BPU will make the final decision 
25 regarding this filing. 
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1 hearing your comments. 
2 The New Jersey Board of Public 
3 Utilities is mandated by law to ensure safe, 
4 adequate and proper utility service at a 
S reasonable cost to Atlantic City Electric 
6 Company's ratepayers, as well as all other New 
7 Jersey utility ratepayers. · 
a · The Board Staff plays an active role 
~ in all rate cases before the Board and the Office 

10 of Administrative Law. We are thoroughly 
11 reviewing and analyzing the Company's filing and 
12 the position of the other parties, such as Rate 
13 Counsel. 
14 I can assure you that the Board Staff 
15 is thoroughly investigating and scrutinizing all 
16 documents submitted in this matter, and will 
1 7 develop a full record to ensure that service is 
18 provided at a reasonable cost. 
19 However, until the Board makes a 
20 decision in this matter, Staff is precluded from 
21 commenting on the merits of this case. 
22 Once again, I look forward to hearing 
23 your comments. Thank you. 
2d THE JUDGE: Thank you, Mr. Kilar. I . 
25· will now open the hearing to ony members of the 
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1 The purpose of this hearing is for 
2 you, the customer, 'to voice your opinion and offer· 
3 comments about these matters. It is important· . 
4 that you express your views so they may become 
s part of the record on which the Board makes its 
6 decision. 
7 Rate Counsel also needs to bear your 
a views. Your active participation is strongly 
9 encouraged to help in our evaluation of the 

1 o Company's proposals. 
11 Again, this hearing is being 

Page 15 

12 transcribed and your comments will 'become part of 
13 the record. I would like to reiterate the 
14 importance of your participation so that Rate 
15 Counsel can have a clear record of your concerns 

·16 and interests. · 
J 1 7 On behalf of Rate Counsel, thank you 
18 for attending tonight's bearing. 
19 TJIE JUDGE: Thank you, Mr. Glasson, 
20 Board Staff, Mr. Kilar? 
21 MR. KlLAR: Good evening. My name is 
22 Bart Kilar. I'm here representing the New Jersey 
23 Board of Public Utilities Staff, 
24 I would like to thank all of you for , 
25 coming out to participate, and I look forward to 

1 public who wish to speak. 
2 Seeing no members of the public 
3 present, we will sit in recess to afford any 
4 latecomers the opportunity to make a statement. 
5 (A recess ls held.) 
6 THE JUDGE: No membera of the public 
7 have appeared at this time. We will now adjourn 
8 this hearing. Thank you for your attendance and 
9 please get home safely. 

10 (The hearing is·adjoumed.) 
11 
12 
13 
14 
15 
16 
17 
18 
19 
20 
21 
22 
23 
24 
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Attorney General of New Jersey), on behalf. of the Staff of the New Jersey Board of 
Public Utilities 

Stefanie A. Brand, Esq., Director, Brian O. Lipman, Deputy Rate Counsel, Ami Morita, 
Esq., Deputy Rate Counsel, Diane Schulze, Esq., Assistant Deputy Rate Counsel, James 
W. Glassen, Esq., Assistant Deputy Rate Counsel, Kurt Lewandowski, Esq., Assistant 
Deputy Rate Counsel, Maura Caroselli, Assistant Deputy Rate Counsel, Maria Novas­
Ruiz, Assistant Deputy Rate Counsel and Brian Weeks, Esq., Deputy Rate Counsel, on 
behalf of the New Jersey Division of Rate Counsel 

Bradford M. Stern, Esq. and Martin C. Rothfelder, Esq., Rothfelder Stem; L.L.C., on 
behalf oflntervenor, Covia Holdings Corporation 

Donald R. Wagner, Esq., Stevens.& Lee, on behalf of the Wal-Mart Stores East, LP and 
Sam's East, Inc. 

Josepli F. Accardo; Jr., Esq. and Justin 13. Incardone, Esq., on behalf of Participant, 
Public Service Electric and Gas Company 

TO THE HONORABLE BOARD OF PUBLIC UTILITIES: 

The parties to this proceeding are as follows: ·Atlantic City Electric Company (the 

"Company;" "Petitioner" or "ACE"), the New jersey Division of Rate Counsel (''Rate · 
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Counsel"), the Staff of the New Jersey Board of Public Utilities ("Board Staff' or "Staff"), 

Intervenor, Covia Holdings· Corporation ("Covia"), Intervenors, Wal-Mart Stores East, LP and· 

Sam's East, Inc. (togeth~r, "Wal-Mart"), and Participant, Public Service Electric and Gas 
Company ("PSE&G"). The New Jersey Board of Public Utilities shall be referred to in this 

Stipulation of Settlement (the "Stipulation") as the "Board'.' or the "BPU." A$ used in .this 

Stipulation, the tenn "Signatory Parties" refers to the Petitioner, Board Staff, Rate Counsel, 

Covia and Wal-Mart. 

PROCEDURAL IDSTORY 

Petitioner is a corporation organized and existing under the laws of the State of 

New Jersey, subject to. the jurisdiction of the Board, with a regional office located at 5100 

Harding Highway, Mays Landing, New Jersey 08330. · On August 21, 2018, the Company filed a · 

Verified Petition with the Board pursuant to N.J.S.A. 48:2-21 seeking an annual increase in the 

Company's base rates for electric distribution service of approximately $109.t million, 

excluding New Jersey Sales and Use Tax ("SUT"), and to make other tariff changes. 1 The 

Company filed its Petition based on a test year ending December 31, 2018, consisting of six 

months of actual results and six months of forecasted data, adjusted for certain known and. 

measurable changes. On November 19, 2018, ACE filed revised schedules reflecting its 9+3 

results. On February 14, 2019, the Petitioner filed revised schedules reflecting the Company's 

actual results for the i2-month test year period, adjusted for known and measurable changes. 

On October 3, 2018, the Board transmitled the matter to the Office of 

Administrative Law as a contested· case, and Administrative. Law Judge ("ALJ") Tricia M. 

Caliguire was assigned to hear the case. A telephone Pre-Hearing Conference was convened by 

Specifically, the Company sought an increase in distribution rates of $109,279,998 
($116,519,798, including SUT). 
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ALJ Caliguire on November 1, 2018, and _a Pre-Hearing Order was issued on December 17, 

2018. 

On September 11, 2018, Wal-Mart filed a Motion to Intervene. On October 18, 

2018, Covia filed a Motion to Intervene'. On November !, 2018, PSE&G filed a Motion to 

Participate. The Company did not oppose the granting of these three Motions. . . 

. By Order dated October 29, 2018, the Motions to Intervene of Covia and Wal· 

Mart were grimted by ALJ Caliguire. On November 14, 2018, ALJ Caliguire issued an order 

granting the Motion to Participate of PSE&G. 

By way .of an Order effective September 17, 2018, the Board suspended until 

January 21, 2019, the implementation of the changes the Company sought to make to its base 

rates. The Board further suspended the implementation of rates until May 21, 2019, in an Order 

dated January, 17, 2019. . 

After proper notice, two public hearings were held in Mays Landing. New Jersey 

at 3:30 P.M. and 5:3·o P.M. on January 8, 2019, with ALJ Caliguire presiding. Sevel'l).l members 

of the public appeared at the hearings and spoke in favor of the Company's proposed increase. 

No members of .the public spoke _in opposition to the Company's proposed increase. All 

comments were transcribed arid made a part of the record. 

Extensive discovery was conducted. Thereafter, multiple settlement discussions 

were held. The Company, Board Staff, Rate Counsel, Covia and Wal-Mart (collectively, the 

"Signatory Pru.ties" and each a "Signatory Party") have couie to an agreement on the inatters set 

forth. in this Stipulation. PSE&G, while not a Signatory Party, has indicated ·that it does not 

object to the terms of this Stipulation. Therefore, the Signatory Parties hereto agree and stipulate 

as follows: 
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1. For the purposes of this proceeding only, the Signatory Parties agree· that the 

Company's rate base is deemed to be $1,494,595,608 with a test year ending on December 31, 

2018. The Signatory Parties further agree that this rate base amount does not reflect any 
. ' 

particular ratemaking adjustment proposed by any Signatory Party for incorporation into the 

overall revenue requirement calculation. 

2. The Signatory :f'.arties agree that, for the purposes of resolving this proceeding, the 

Company shall have an overall rate of return of 7.08 percent, which is based on a capital 

structure consisting of 49.94 percent equity with a cost rate of 9.60 percent, and 50.06 percent 

long-term debt with a cost rate of 4.58 percent. 

3. The·. Signatory Parties stipulate that a revenue increase for the Company of $70 

million (exclusive of SUT, or $74,637,500 inclusive ofSUT) is an appro])riate resolution of this 

matter and is just and reasonable. 

4. · The Signatory Parties acknowledge that the stipulated revenue increase reflects 

consideration of a consolidated. income tax adjustment. 

5. The Signatory Parties agree and recommend that the Board ·should authotize the 

Company to implement new rates, based upon an increase in disttihution base rate revenues of 

$70 million (exclusive of SUT). The Signatory Parties agree that this increase in base rate 

revenues should be implemented as indicated on the -attached proof of revenues and rate design 

schedules (included as Exhibit A) implementing the terms of this Stipulation. Final tariff pages 

implementing these rates will be submitted upon Board approval of this Stipulation. The tariff 

· pages will reflect a change in the monthly customer charge for Rate Schedule RS (residential 

service) from $4.80 to $5.77 (inclusive of SUT). Based on the rate design in Exhibit A, the 

overall annual average monthly impact of this rate change on the total bill for a typical 
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residential customer using 679. kWh per month-is $7.34 or 6.12 percent (inclusive of SU1). This 

agreement on rate design is for settlement purpos,; only and do.es not indicate Board Staff's or 

Rate Counsel's agreement to the Company's functionalization, classification, and allocation of 

costs or to the Company's cost of service methodology presented in its Petition and testimonies 

filed in this matter. 

6. · · The Signatory Parties agree and reconunend that the Board approve the 

Compap.y' s tariff for electric service which has been revised to include changes to Rate Schedule 

RUE, Residential Underground Extensions, as well as to reflect the terms of this Stipulation of 

Settlement . The Signatory Parties further acknowledge that the Company will be required to file 

a complete conformed tariff upon the Board's final resolution of this proceeding. 

7. The Company will continue to comply with the requirement ordered by the Board 

in BPU Docket No. ER03020110 to file the Company's base rate requests including an 

alternative distriputibn rate design based on a Cost of Service Study using· a Peak and Average 

Coit1cident Peak method. 

8. The Signatory Parties acknowledge that the rate design proposed in this 

Stipulation will result in no increase to Rate Schedule TGS-Transmission General Service. 

9. . The Company hereby agrees to withdraw. without prejudice its request to 

implement a revenue decoupling mechanism. 
. . 

10. By an Order dated October 29, 2018, .in BPU Docket Nos. AX18010001 and 

ER! ~030241, the Board directed the Company to address any remaining liability related to the 

Tax Cuts and Jobs Act of2017 ("TCJA") iti this base rate case proceeding. Consistent with this 

requirement, ACE will provide one-time bill credits aggregating to $3,976,121 as shown orr 

Schedule (J.CZ-S)-16. This amount represents all remaining TCJA liability for the period July 1, 
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2018 through September 30, 2018, and excess deferred income tax flow back for the period 

January l, 2018 through September 30, 2018 related to non-property items· that were not 

included in the $6,155,946 TCJA liability approved by the Board and previously refunded to 

customers. The remaining TCJA liability of $3,976,121 will be refunded to customers through 

one-time bill credits to be issued within 60 days after the effective date of the Board's Order 

approving this Stipulation of Settlement. The estimated bill credit for a typical residential 

customer is approximately $5.11 (inclusive ofSUT). 

IL As required in the Company's 2012 base rate case (BPU Docket .No. 

ER12121071), the Company filed a depreciation study in this proceeding, which has been 

reviewed by the Parties. Set out in Exhibit-B is the schedule of depreciation rates agreed to in 

this proceeding. Effective January 2019, the Company also agrees to eliminate the use.of"first~ 

irr, first-out" ("FIFO") for retirements in .which the vintage year of the retired asset is not known, 

and to use mortality curves in lieu of FIFO for retirements in which the vintage year is not 

known. The Companr agrees tliat regarding the calculation of Net Salvage depreciation rates in 

this proceeding,cost of.removal ("COR") was allocated based on 16% of the capitalized costs. 

12. · The Signatory Parties acknowledge that in BPU Docket No. EM14060581 (the 

"Exelon Merger") the Company agreed to continue its existirrg Reliability Improvement Program 

("RIP") through 2021, and to spend a minimum of 90% of the aggregate forecasted RIP budget 

through 2021.2 The Signatory Parties agree that accelerated reliability spending under the RIP 

2 See I/MIO the Merger of Exelon Corporation and Pepco Holdings, Inc., BPU Docket No. 
EM14060581, Order Approving Stipulation of Settlement (dated March 6, 2015), at 12-13 
(summarizing Paragraph 16 of the Stipulation of Settlement).· As described in the Merger Order, 
.the total RIP budget forecast for 2016 through 2019 was $206.6 million. The Company later· 
provided budget forecasts for 2020 and· 2021 of $56 million and $42.7 million, respectively, 
bringing the total forecasted RIP budget to $305 million for the 2016 through 2021 period. ACE 
agreed to spend 90% of that amount, or approximately $274 million. Through the end of20_18, 
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should be reduced and phased out. As a result of the discussions in this proceeding, the 

Company agrees to conclude the RJP as of December 31, 2021, and to spen,d $75.8 million on 

RJP investments during the period 2019 through 2021. The Signatory Parties agree that, once 

ACE has spent $75.8 million on RlP investments, it will have satisfied its R1P commitment in 

the Exelon Merger: For the remaining tenn of the RTP, the Signatory Parties also agre.e that the 

Company shaH be relieved of its RIP quarterly reporting requirement and instead shall report 

semi-annually on RJP progress and spending during a Customer Service Improvement Plan 
' 

("CSIP") meeting. 

13. · The Company reaffirms its commitment to work to reduce customer complaims to 

an annual level of 1,500 or less. As a demonstration of its commitment to this initiative, ACE 

will engage an outside .expert to assist the Company in preparing a plan to reduce the number of 

customer complaints and customer disconnections for non-payment, and to increase enrollments 

in payment assistance programs. ACE will provide the plan to Board Staff and Rate Counsel 

within six ·months of the effective date of the Board's ·Order ·approving this Stipulation of 

Settlement. The Company will report on its progress implementing this plan in ongoing CSIP 

meetings. The Company will further emphasize 'application/sign-u]?' events to help eligible 

customers sign-up for available payment assistance programs, including holding events at Title ·r 

schools and expanding outreach activities (through events or direct mail, where permitted) at 

Title I Schools located in ACE's service territory. The Company also agrees to have at le.as! one 

Spanish speaking representative present and to provide all Company-prepared written materials 

distributed to members of the public in both ~panish and English, at each outreach event it holds 

the Company has spent $200 million on the RIP. Thus, upon spending an additional $75.8 
million through the R1P program, ACE will have met its commitment in the Merger Order. 
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where· ACE reasonably anticipates that a significant number of the participating customers' · 

primary language is Spanish. 

14. The Signatory paities acknowledge that the stipulated revenue increase. reflects 

consideration of the· Company's proposed regulatory assets, with a three year amortization 

period. In the event that the Company files another base rate case with base rates effective 

within three years of the rate effective date of the current proceeding, the Company agrees that it 

will not seek the recovery of, or on, any unamortized balances related to these regulatory-assets 

in that or any subsequent base rate case. 

15. Each Signatory Party agrees to use its best efforts to ensure that this Stipulation 

shall be presented to the Board for approval at the Boal'd's March 13, 2019 public agenda 

meeting. Each Signatory Party also understands that a Board order adopting this Stipulation will· 

become effective upon the service of said Board order or upon such date after the service thereof 

as the Board may specify, in accordance with N.J.S.A. 48:2-40. 

16. This Stipulation shall be binding on the Signatory Parties upon the effective date 

of a Board Order approving this Stipulation. This Stipulation shall bind the Signatory Parties in 

this matter only and shall have no precedential value. This Stipulation contains terms, e.ach of 

which is interdependent with the others and essential in its own right to the signing of this 

Stipulation. Each term is vital ·to the agreement as a whole, since the Signatory Parties expressly. . . 

and jointly· state that they would not have signed the Stipulation had any tern, been modified in 

any way. Since the Signatory Parties have compromised in numerous areas, each is entitled to 

certain procedures in the event that any modifications whatsoever are made to the Stipulation. If, 

upon consideration of thj.s Stipulation, the Board were to modify any of the terms described 

above, each Signatory Parly mu~t be given the right to be placed in the position it was in before 
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this Stipulation was entered: It is essential that each Signatory· Piu~y be afforded the option, prior 

to the implementation of any new rate resulting from any modification of this Stipulation, either 

to modify its own position to accept the proposed change(s) or to resume the proceeding as if no 

agreement had been reached. . This proceeding, under such circumstances, would resume at the 

point where it was terminated. The Signatory Parties agree that these procedures are fair to all 

· concerned, and therefore, they are made an integral and essential element of this Stipulation. . . . . 

None of the Signatory Parties shall be prohibited from or prejudiced in arguing a different policy 

or position before the Board in any other proceeding, as such agreements pertain only to this 

matter and to no other matter. 

17. This Stipulation represents the full scope of the agreement between the parties. 

This Stipulation may only be modified by a further written agreement executed by all the parties 

to this Stipulation. 
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I 8. This Stipulation may be executed in as many counterparts as there are Signatory 

Parties of this Stipulation, each. of which counterparts shall be an original, but all of which shall . 

constitute one and the same instrument. 

February 28, 2019 
Date 

By: 

ATLANTIC CITY ELECTRIC COMP ANY 

Colleen A. Foley; Esq. 
Saul Ewing Arnstein & Lehr LLP 
Attorney for Petitioner 

GURBIR S. GREW AL 
A T'l'ORNEY GENERAL OF NEW JERSEY 
Attorney for the Staff of the Board of Public Utilities 

By: 
AleKMfflCffll- Pe.ter v(,.(\ . Brur\i­
Deputy Attorney General 

STEFANIE A. BRAND, ESQ. 
DIRECTOR- DIVISION OF RA TE COUNSEL 

By: 
. Brand, Esq. 
ivision of Rate Counsel 
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February 28, 2019 
Date 

Date 

00:00: 11 ·03-06-2019 

WAL-MART STORES EAST, LP/SAM'S EAST, INC. 

By: 

COVIA HOLDINGS CORPORATION 

)3y: ......,..--c-=-~-=--=------
Bradford M. Stem, Esq. 
Martin C. Rothfelder, Esq. 
Rothfelder Stern, L.L.C. 
Attorneys for Intervenor, 
Covia Holdings Corporation 
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Date 

f.,.b 2.8; 2.o l 'i' 
Date 

00:00:31 03-06-2019 

WAL-MART STORES ~ST, LP/SAM'S EAST, lNC. 

By: 
DonaldR. Wagner, Esq. 
Stevens & Lee 
Attorney for Intervenors, Wal•Mart Stores East, LP 
and Sam's East, Inc. 

COVTA HOLDINGS CORPORATION 

By: ·1?~11. (j_ /L,.. ~ l:::='"'----
, Bradford M. Stern, Esq. 

Martin C. Rothfelder, Esq. 
Rothfe!der Stern, L,L.C. 
Attorneys for Intervenor, 
Covia Holdings Corporation . 
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EXHIBIT A 

PROOF OF REVENUES & 
RATE DESIGN 
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(Wfo§UD fincludlng SU!) 

7,693 ' 14.70 s 
B.562 $ 15.97 $ 

!8.581 • 1.57 $ 
111,12-4 ' 1.22 :S 

:ct,6'9 S 0.,43 • 
420.&$2 $ 0.04'214 $ 
761.147 $ O.CM2941 ' 

1,"39:521 7 ·, 
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Allantlt City E1ectrlc Company 
• De\-elc;:,n'l"..r.1 Of Proposed Oisttib..~cn R81e 

Rate Oeslgnlll,'Cricsheel 

RateSt..'l~u\e AGSSECONDARY 
DiniD®Ol'I FunetiCMf Revenue ReQuirenenl:$ TG\al(wlo SUi} i 59.~J42 
Oisllibil11l11 Functional Revertue Reallirenenl! To&ef(1tfSUT1 $ 53,252,.C<IS 

BLOCK 

:llSTOMER 

:>EMANO CHARGE 

~EACTI'./E DEMAND 

ENERGY CHARGE 

TOTAL REVENUE 

• J • 

llilllng 
lletttminiu'IIS 

40,934 

5.'38,74~ 

s 

' 
'418..766 S' 

1,882328,S32 

Cutrent 
DIStrlbutlon 

Rates· 

160.86 s 

9.38 S 

0.72. $ 

Current 
Olstrlbu1lon ..... 

(W(oSUTJ 

150.87 

8.SO 

068 

s 

EDIT Credit 
{ll'ICludinA sun 

s 10.0027851 $ 

• 
Carc1.1lated Rate Class 

ReW!nue undarCurrent 
EDIT Credit Olstrlliutlon Rates 

(wtoSUT) fwtosun 

s 6,175.515 

s 47.845.635 

s 2a2.n9 

{O.C02612) S (4,916.5631 

$ 4tJl9i7J'7 

• 
Pretlmlnary 
Olstrlbullon .... 

(wrosun 

s i81.21 s 

s 10.39 S 

s 0.81 s 

s 
$ 

s 

• .. " 
Recovtry Ulldet 

Preliminary 
Dlst(lbulion Ratts Proposed Rate EDITCtl!dlt 

(\!ffoSUT. flnctudlnsi sun (lncl:ud'ng SUT) 

1.417.809 S 193.22 

S6.A81.894 s !1 07 

33:1.202 S ... 
(<C,916,563) ' (0.002786) S 

5S13221342 

,, 

EDlTCredk 
Cw/oSUTI 

• 
• 
s 

(0.()02j121 $ 

4 

• 

~ 

!ilh:NA 
P~e5cfl2 · 

g 
g; 

" 
Recovery under 

Proposed OisftlbuUon 
Ritts 

lini.lud/119 sun 

7..90g.257 

60.206.984 

360.1-41 

(5,242,2851 

6l123C,OOI 

C18.d401 

. '° A 
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Atlantic Cit'/ Elec1rtc Company 
DM!oi:,neri cl ?m~osed OiS!til:tition Re.!.i 
Ratt: Oe$!11n Wi:rl:sheet 

Rale Schedule AGS PRIMARY 
Dis1t1buW111 Functional Aever.ue Reau1renenes Tota, tH!O sun S 11,486 945 
DISU11:lut-on FunC\Jonal Revenue Ret:Uirenenls Tc!al f<HI SUT) S 12.1.it7955 

2 3 • 
Cumrtt Cutrenl 

Bllllng Distribution 03SCribution 

5 6 7 

Cal1.11lated Rite Cius 
Rttenue: under Current 

• ' 10 11 

Prtllm1nlry Recovery under 
Distn"bution Ptelimlnary 

12 

E~"l•Dr:.. 
P.ages c,f:2 

13 

RKovuy uMtr 
Proposed Distribution 

... 
"' ! 
'11 
;l 

0 
:l: 

·1-12 
!!. 

Dlstrlbutlon ~ 
Ratt Changt ~ 

" ------------~% ~ ---~:=~---~====--------~~;~.'.'::"'.::::_--.c::::::::.::.-;-__ .Jli~~"~··~·~-;:---;;;;;---;----::;;;;:-;---; -- -· - 28.f'Y., ~ 
8LOCK · Dtltrmlnants Rales Rate; EOITCredit EDITCrtdtl Distribution Rates Rate Disb1buUOII. Ratts Proposed Rate EDITCnrllt eorr Crtdlt 

(Wfo sun (lnc/11din_g SU'O lWIO SUTJ lw/oSUTJ (wfo SUll (wJoSUTI (lnc1uc11ng sun (includlng sun twfoSUT) 
'Ste Note 1) 

CUSTOMER f,<195 S 5S1.03 S 6'14.93 s 816.303 s 697.91 s 1,0f5,.473 S i44,15 ' 

• Rates 
11nc1uding sun 

1.11.i.73; 

DEMAND CHARGE 1.351,130 S 7.50 S 7.03 s i,503,84?" s 8.27 $ 

R&t.CTIVE DEMAND 247,802 $ 0.56 S 0.53 s 130,147 s 0.63 S 

:NERGY CHARGE S8l524.10S s (0.0016211 S [0.001520) $ (887.1211 s 

TOTAL REVENUE ' 915631175 s 

s 

11,172,478 S 8.82 • 
156.~15 S 0.67 • 

CH7,t21) s (0.001621) $ (0.001520) S 

11!S;61tC5 ..l, 

$ 

11,916,968 

166,M'T.21' 

(945,8~.681 
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.Atlantlc Cit-1 El,ctric Company 
Oeverocment or Proposl:d D.sUitubo,1 Ri:t!: 
R:ate Desi!ln WcrKsheet 

Rafe. Sthed11te TGS sots l'M:AHSMI.SSX)N 
Oislribu6on Fundlomil Rsvanoe RequiremenlSTolal {Mo SUl} $ 3,525.45C 
Oi&t,'lb\ltiol\ Fun~\Ol1al Re.venu. Requ!Pl!menlS To1a1 {-NI SUT) $ 3.7$9,011 

2 , • 5 .• ' 
CurNnt Current calculated Rate Clas~ 

BIiiing Distribution DlstribuUon Revenue undtrCl.irrent 

BLOCK • Determinants Rates """ EDITCrtdlt EOITCredil DiSttibutlon R;ates 
(w!o SUl) flncludirnt sun (wloSl;JTI 1w1osun 

\S~~ Nole 1 

CUSTOMER 
<50:>0KW 317 ' 131,75 5 123..SI! . ' 39,170 

500J - 9000 KW 75 ' 4,363.57 S 4,092..C.!: s -306.933 

>OOOOKW 39 ' 
7,921.01 ' 7,42B.8~ ' 289,725 . 

OEM AND CHARGE 
<SOOOWI 449,777 ! 3.78 S 3.5!: s \591,520 

500) • 0000 KW 39',72.S ! 2.91 $ 2.7:! $ ·.071.8.22 

>9000KW 316,183 $ 1.45 $ 1,36 • 42~.979 

REACTIVE OEPIANO 
<5000KW 113,948 S o.52 S 0.49 ' 55.571 

5000 • 0000 KW 71,15! ' 0.52 S 0,49 s 3.l,7(>) 

>t!OOOKW 60.239 S o.52 ' 
0,4S s 29.378 

ENERGY CHARGE 575, 156,40l s {O O:l06051 S (0000567) S (326.34gJ 

TOTAL REVENUE $ 3,52&,450 

• ' 10 

Prtllminaiy Rtcovery under 
Cislrlbutlon Pretrmktary 

Rat• Distribution Ritts Propoucl. Rate 
(wl'osun {YfloSl:JT) tincludlnA $UT) 

s 123.56 $ 39,170 S 13175 
s 4.092.45 $ 306.933 S 4"6357 

' 7.,428.85 S 289,725 S 7,92101 

s '3.55 $ 1,594.520 S 378 
s 2.73 S 1.071,822 S 291 
s 1.35 S -129,979 S 145 

s 0.•'11 S '5,571 s 0.52 . 

s 0.40 S 34.700 S 0.52 
s ..... $ :1$,378 S o.52 

• !326-"9) ' 
' 3,'25~50 

,, ·2 

EOITCred!t EDIT Credit 
{including SIJT) (w/e SUT} 
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• 
• s 
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Atlantic City Electric Compa.ny 
Deve-lomm,t ol PtoPOsed Dis!l\tt.llion Raie 
Rate DesSt:i Vic:ksheel 

Rate Sc,edullt TGS TRANSMISSION 
OisL-ibubl Functional Revenue Re®itel'leots Tctal ,...,.'o sun s 
Pmpos!d Cuslt'!"ler Cha.rt:ie Recavi=iy s 
PfOP(ISed Oema11d/Ener9Y Charqe ReCOYel'Y S 
Olslritiu=on FUnCIIOn;il Revenue Requirements Tc1a1 rwrsun s 

BLOCK 

CUST0"1ER 
<SOOOKW 
50()0.IIOOOKW 
>9000KW 

DEMA~CHARGE 
•5000KW 
5000 • 0000 KW 
>SOOOKW 

REACTIVE.OEIIAND 
<SOOOKW 
5000 • 9000 KW 
:i,{IOQO'rCN 

ENERGY CHAROE 

TOTAL REVENUE 

2 

BIiling 
D11ennlnanb 

75 S 
57 S 
., s 

223.373 S 
221.139 $ 

337.1GP S 

;~,;~ s 
s 

110.424 S 

466202.9~ 

3 

Currtnt 
Distribution ..... 

128.21 $ 
'1,246.42 S 

19.316.15 S 

2.94 S 
2.27 S 
0.14 S 

0.50 S 
0.50 s. 
0.50 S 

2.141,460 
1,159,931! 

981,521 
2283,332 

• 
Cutrent 

Olstdbutlon 
• Halts ED1T Ctcdit 

(wroSUT] 11nc1udln; sun 

120.24 
3.,082.57 

18,115.07 

~,. 
2.13 
0.13 

M7 
0.47 
OA7 

6 7 • 

Calculated lt.lte Cius 
Revel'lt.la llncltrCurrent 

EDIT Credk Dlstnbution Ra!es 
(wfoSUll (wfoS1JD 

s 
s 
s 

s 
s 
s 

s 
s 
s 

··sceN01e 1 

9.018 
227.007 
923.,91.t 

.615.912 
470.79& 
4.f.271 

<10.526 
33,693 
51,782 

$ (0.000S30) S (0.000591) ·$ (275.4591 

1 ~s_o_ 

s 
s 
s 

$ 
s 
s 

s 
$ 
$ 

• 
Prtllmlna,y 
Olstt!blltion 

Ritt 
(wtosun 

12i).24 s 
3.9B2.57 S 

18.11S.Q7 $ 

2.76 S 
2.13 S 
0.13 S 

0.-47 ·$ 
0.47 S 
0.47 $ 

s 

_! 

El.~~A 
?ag~!!Clfl2 

~ 

i 
'g 

~ 

~ 
:;: 
0 

9 10 11 12 13 ,,; 
• Q. 

ReCO'o'ery under Recovery under 3 
Prelmlnary Ptop+sied Distribution Distribution 5" 

Dlstrlbutron Races Proposed Rate EDIT Crtdtt EDIT Credit Rates R1teCh1nge ;;.-
(wto sun Clncl11dln11 sun c1ncludtn9 SUTJ 1wro sun (Including sun 5 

" --i 
9,018 S 128.21 S 9.616 0.0% I;" 

227,007 $. "4,l.tl6.42 ~ .242.046 0.0% ~ 
923,914 S t{l,116.15 S {185,124 0.0¥, 

615.912 $ 2~ S &56,716 0.0,. 
..iro,786 s 2.21 s 501.985 o.°" 
44,271 S 0.14 S 47,204 0.0% 

40,526 s o.so s ..u,210 o.~ 
33,693 $ 0.50 S 35.926 0.()¥, 
51,7&2 S 0,50 S 55,212 ·0.0% 

(27!5,459} S I0,000&~} S (0.000591} S . (293.7061 

211,411460 t ;2a3,3n 
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Atlantic City Electric Company 
Development of Proposed Distrioution Rate 
Rate Design Worksheet 
Stand By Rate 

Rate Schedule 
MGS Secondary 
MGSPrimary 
AGS Secondary 
AGSPrimary 
TGS - Sub Transmission 
TGS Transmission 

Demand Rates ($/kW) 
Distribution 

$ . 2.39 
$ 1.35 
$ 11.07 
$ 8.82 
$ 
$ 

Standby Rates ($/kW) 
Distribution 

$ 
$ 
$ 

·$ 
$ 

$ 

0.15 
0.14 
1.12 
0.90 
-. 

Distribution 
Standby 

Factor 
0.060975610 
0.101604278 
0.101604278 
0.10160427.8 
0.1.01604278 
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At11n1ic City Ele=tric Cc,mpany 
t.E:'O S:m:1 l.igh:.:ig RarN Otsl~n 

M_t, 

Dis!ribuiGn Sy,1ei,, F~e<I c111rge 
MMlllly Llgh: f~,, Fixtd Chi111e 

MonltllyO&M Clwge. N,;,n.Lum1n~.re OY!rt,ud'un~~round 

Total Cll.lrg~. Ovemud 

RtgU!a!Oly AsltMme~I 

Total Ra~ MhPvl WT 

T0\11 Rall! "Wflt1 SUT (5.625%) 

Cobr.i.Hea!I 
E~uiV.ttent Ugl>1S1~ iWaU1; 

!OW 7'W ,oow t~W 2~0W 
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~ Post 101! 
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A11~1'11!C C:: ty E1e.:1m: C,;,nipin)' 
LEO Sl(eP.l L•gt·l.flii::t.:11~ Design 

~. 

Dll'iW!iOII Systtm Fixe~ Char;ie 

11.0~lhY Ot.M cria,~- tton,Lumlll:;iirc 

Ta~ICri;rg, 

Regul3toiy Assusrne,11 

Total Rate "'1"1hou\ SUT 
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exnll)UB 
Atlanuc City Eleettic Company 

Docket No. ER11010925 
l19pr•cl111tlo9 ASr;o111I R1tl!f bY Phtnf ASCQUnl 

(1) (2) (3) (4) (5) 

L~e P~nt Dt:llft~l!!Qn AsSD!II Ra:tc1 
No. Plant Accoont Plant NetSa!vage Total 

301.00 STRUCTURES AND IMPROVEMENTS 1.77% 0.13% 1.90% 

2 362.00 STATION EQUIPMENT 2,13% OA1% 2,54% 

3 364.00 POLES, TOWERS AND Fll<IURES 1.68% 0.74% 2.42% 
4 365.00 OVERHEAD CONDUCTORS AND DEVICES 1.S6l4 1.59% 3.-"5% 

5 365.00 UNDERGROUND CONDUIT 1.11,. 0.01% 1,12% 

6 367.00 UNDERGROUND CONDUCTORS AND DEVICES 1.50% 0.13% 1.6:3% 

I 368.00 LINE TRANSi-OHMER$ 3.229' 1.1~% 4.37% 

• 369.10 SERVICES. O\IERHEAD 1.73% 1.22% 2.95% 

• 360,20 SERVICES· UNDE:RGROUND 2.2, .. 0.13% ?.<12% 

10 37tl.OO METERS 6.61% O.!l0% &.e1% 

11 371.10 INSTALLATIONS ON CUSTOMER PREMISES 6.93% 0.00% IUl3% 

12 371.20 PRIVATE AREA LIGHTING 2,33% 1AO% 3.73% 
13 372.00 LEASED PROPERTY ON CUSTOMER PREMISES 9.63% 0.00% 9,63% ,, 373.10 STREET t.lGHTING- OVERHEAD 4.28% 2.09% 6.37% 

15 .,3,73.20 STReer LlGHTING-UNOSRGROUNO 1.711% 1.08% 2.112% ,. 
17 

•• 
19 390.00 SIBUc.:D!B:5.S: ANQ IMPRID$ME~IS 
20 GLASSBORO. OPERATIONS OFFICE • 2.40% 0.00% 2.40% 

21 PLEANSAN1VlllE OPERATIO~S OFFICE 3.59% 0.00%. 3.59% 
n WINSLOW OPERATIONS OFFICE . 2.48% 0.00% 2,o18% 

'3 OTHER STRUCTURES 1.10% 0.13% 1,29% 

" ,i;. 3~.!00 .TRANSPORTATION EQUIPMENT tt2t'% -0.13% 9.0!% 

26 397.20 MlCROWAVE EOUlPMENT ANO TOWERS 4.00% 0.7S% 4.78% 

27 
28 QFFtc; FJ.!BNmlRE ANQ !;;QUIPMENT 
29 391.10 OFFICE FU~NITURE 5.00% 0.00% 5.00% 
30 391.30 INFORMATION SYSTEMS 20.00%" 0.00% 20.00% 

31 ,, 
33 393.00 STORES EQUIPMENT 4.00% 0,00% 4.00% 

34 394.00 TOOLS. SHOP AND GARAGE EQUIPMENT 4.00% 0.00% 4.00% 
:ts 3617.10 COMMUNICATION EQUIPMENT 6.67% 0.00% 5.67% 
36 39B.OO MISCElLANEOU~ EQUIPMENT 5.00% 0.01% 5.ot% 

:17 
30 Note: In addition, there ls unre,covered reserve annu;il amortlzatlon of $517,215 for general plant wccounts identified on Table 2: of St:hedule INWA)•l, 




